TOWN OF WESTPORT

TOWN BOARD - Monday, August 15, 2016

The regular semi-monthly meeting of the Town Board was called to order in the Community Meeting Room of the Bernard J. Kennedy Administration Building at 7:02 p.m. by Chair Van Dinter. Members present: Enge, Grosskopf, Sipsma, Trotter, and Van Dinter. Members absent: None. Also Present: Dave Reed, Bob Khouri, and Tom Wilson.

For Public Comment On Matters Not On the Agenda, Dave Reed was present to discuss issues with his property on River Road and a visit by Enge trying to get him to clean up his land.

The minutes of the August 1, 2016 regular meeting were approved as presented on a motion by Enge, second Grosskopf

After discussion, the Regular Operator License as on file with the Clerk and presented for Dylan Sadogierski, and the temporary operator license as on file with the Clerk and presented for Kate Ballweg were approved subject to State and local requirements on a motion by Sipsma, second Enge.

For the Engineer Report, Wilson reported on the status of road projects in the Town.

Wilson reported on the status of Comprehensive Plan items, and there was a brief discussion on items contained in the Economic Development and Land Use elements, which will be considered at a meeting of the plan commissions on September 12, in the Waunakee Village Center.

The Audit Committee recommended payment of bills as presented by the Administrator after questions were answered. Van Dinter and Wilson reported on items before the plan commission/committees.

For Administrative Matters raised, Wilson advised the Board members that the Benedictine Life Foundation has applied for a Class B temporary license for an event on September 29 as in the past at the Monastery which will be reviewed at the September Board meeting, and that staff is working on certifying the agricultural plan and ordinance with the State DOA in the Waunakee ETZ area of the Town which may require some blanket rezones on open lands not used for farming or which will develop.

For Miscellaneous Business or Forthcoming Events, Wilson reminded the Board of the Labor Day regular meeting being cancelled at this point due to the holiday, and asked about the Dane County Sheriff marine enforcement fundraiser and the check for this Sunday which Van Dinter will deliver; and, Enge advised the Board of his meeting with Dave Reed, and about contacts with the DNR on the land along Woodland Drive.

Current bills were paid as presented by the Administrator and recommended by the Audit Committee after questions were answered on a motion by Grosskopf, second Sipsma.

After the nature of the business was announced by the Chair, the Board then adjourned to closed session pursuant to Section 19.85(1)(e), Wis. Stats., to deliberate or negotiate the purchase of public properties, the investing of public funds or conducting other specified public business, because competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session, regarding potential Town Center area land purchases, at 7:25 p.m., on a motion by Sipsma, second Enge, by a unanimous

vote. The Board moved to the Executive Meeting Room adjoining the Community Meeting Room with the Town Attorney.

The Board then returned to Open Session after discussion with the Town Attorney at 7:50 p.m., on a motion by Enge, second Sipsma, by a unanimous vote. The Board moved from the Executive Meeting Room back to the Community Meeting Room.

Motion to adjourn by Grosskopf, second Sipsma. The meeting adjourned at 7:51 p.m.

Thomas G. Wilson Attorney/Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer